CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

V=17
History of original corner establishment: Comer was originally established by DIAGRAM
George S. Pershin, under Contract No. 430, dated May 15, 1882. The
original notes state that at the corner a 14" x 12" x 4" basalt stone was T35] R32E
set from which: 527 | 526
534 1535

A 10" Pine dia, bears 562°W 20 lks.
A 12" Pine dia. bears N83°W 114 lks.
A 10" Pine dia. bears S38°E 91 lks.
A 10" Pine dia. bears NB2°E 122 lks.

Remonumentation was done in 1977 by BLM.

Description of corner evidence found:
A 3" brass cap on 2 1/2" |, pipe set in mound of stone from whichs

A 32" P, Pine bears 572°W 13,0 ft. taggedN70° £ 20 lk (original BT) open blaze.

A 38" P, Pine bears N80°W 75,9 ft, tagged S 79° E 116 Ik (original BT) healed blaze.

A 26" P, Pine bears S493°F 60,3 ft. taggedN472° W91 |k (original BT) partially healed blaze.
A 40" P, Pine bears N86°E 81,9 ft. tagged 5 B6°W 122 Ik (original BT) healed blaze.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this comer:

Set steel fence post on section line and attached sign 54-4,

Painted 6" band around bearing trees red.and face of blaze. Tagged trees with 54-3 & 4 signs where
needed.

Used steel tape and magnetic compass 19 3/4° East declination. Measured to center of BTs.

This corner was maintained on September 22, 1982, Cap is a standard 3" BLM cap marked:

Witnessed by: D. L. Kaufman PLS T35 R32E

52}’| 526
534|535

1977

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR

Wl R wets

OREGON
JULY 22,1947
WILLIAM R, WELLS
1106

office of........Gounty 5'-'"“3)’0"
state of...... Oregon
for racord on_ the..

.. County of... Umul‘l"c

weaeine . | hereby certify that the within :mrmrmm was fifed in this office
. &y Y .{erﬂeav\ 19. al

A prsel 7. Mﬂnb.u.., by . % ......................
1COUN'IT 0FFICIA|.| LDEP-Lln-':
RECEIVED BY
Form R6-7100-57 (9/71) Umatilla County:Surveyor
Date
Dice'd . »

te. YO - 136 - R




History of 1977 BLM Remonumentation - From BLM Field Notes)

The cor. of secs. 26, 27, 34, and 35, monumented with the original unmarked basalt
stone, 14 x 12x 4 ins., loosely set 1in. in the ground, from which the original bearing
frees:

A Pine, 40 ins. diam., bears N. 86° E., 122 |ks. dist., with healed
blaze. (Record, N. 82° E.)

A Pine, 27 ins. diam., bears 5. 473° E., 91 lks.dist,, with fragmentary
scribe marks visible on open blaze. {Record, S. 38° E.)

A Pine, 26 ins, diam., bears S, 70° W,, 20 lks, dist, , no marks visible on
partially healed blaze., (Record, 5. 62° W.)

A Pine, 36 ins, diam,, bears N, 79 W., 116 lks. dist., with healed blaze.
(Record, N, 83° W., 114 lks.)

At the corner point

Set an iron post, 28 ins, long, 2% ins. diom., 20 ins, in the ground, and in a mound of stone,
3 ft. base, to top, with brass cap marked:

T35 R32E

S27 |526

5341535
1977

Deposit corner stone alongside iron post.

Corner is located 205 lks. south of gravelled road, 15 lks, wide, bears 5. 80° E. and N. 80° W,
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